Abel, Albert

From: Abel, Albert

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 2:04 PM
To: Zigan, Curtis

Cc: Atkinson, Mark; Thompson, Ty
Subject: RE: GUE 70 12.75L

Curtis,

| inspected the bridge. There is only minor damage that was caused by the fire and it does not warrant repairs. The
photos have been uploaded to the Y drive file for the bridge named "2013 Inspection"
Albert

From: Zigan, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 7:25 AM
To: Abel, Albert

Cc: Atkinson, Mark; Thompson, Ty
Subject: RE: GUE 70 12.75L

Albert,

Will you look at this bridge? Write a work order to repair the parapet, if it's a safety concern. The bridge is rated as
fellows: Railing - 2, Floor - 2, Wearing surface - 2, Paint - 6, and GA - 6A. The bridge was resurfaced last year, so the
wearing surface may go to a 1 this year. The bridges are programed for deck replacements in FY19, PID#-93281. The
may move plus or minus a year depending on condition.

Thanks
Curtis

From: Atkinson, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 7:10 AM
To: Zigan, Curtis

Subject: GUE 70 12.75L

The above referenced structure had a car fire on the structure per our conversation yesterday. | do not see any major
issues caused by the fire, however as you can see, the parapets on this structure are in poor condition.



